County Attorney’s Matters - B.C.C. 10.11.22

Offuce of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY

ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Susan J. Prado, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney

DATE: September 30, 2022

SUBJECT: Request for Closed Attorney-Client Session Relating to INDIAN RIVER COUNTY v.
TWENTY-TWO BEACHFRONT PROPERTIES LOCATED BETWEEN, AND
INCLUDING, 9586 DOUBLOON DR., AND, BUT NOT INCLUDING, 1820 WABASSO
BEACH RD., VERO BEACH, FLORIDA, 32963 (Case No.: 31 2018 CA 000881)

BACKGROUND.

In accordance with Section 286.011(8), Florida Statutes the County Attorney requests that the Indian River
County Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) schedule a closed attorney-client session to be
held on October 18, 2022 in the County Commissioners’ Conference Room. Per Florida Statutes, the
subject matter of the meeting shall be confined to settlement negotiations and/or strategy sessions related
to litigation expenditures. The attendees at the session will be the Board, the County Administrator, the
County Attorney, outside counsel (Paul Berg) and a certified court reporter. Reasonable public notice will
be given of the session. It is estimated that the session will last approximately 45 minutes.

RECOMMENDATION.

The County Attorney recommends that the Board schedule a closed attorney-client session to occur at
10:30 AM on October 18, 2022.
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